

## COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

<b>Committee</b>	<b>East Area Committee</b>
<b>Date</b>	<b>14/04/11</b>
<b>Circulated on</b>	<b>28/04/11</b>

<b>ACTION</b>	<b>LEAD OFFICER/MEMBER</b>	<b>TIMESCALE</b>	<b>PROGRESS</b>
Councillor Marchant-Daisy to follow up issues raised at EAC concerning Hills Road Bridge in conjunction with County Council Officers	Councillor Marchant-Daisy, Alistair Frost	ASAP	Pending.
ARU parking in Guest Road to be revisited at a future EAC meeting.	Councillor Harrison, Councillor Brown	ASAP	Please advise Committee Manger preferred date to revisit. Item will be treated as 'Matter Arising' unless Committee Manager advised it should be a substantive agenda item to be added to Forward Plan.
Abbey Ward Councillors, Environmental Projects Manager and Stanley/Newmarket Road residents to review how to address traffic flow and no parking zone issues raised at EAC. Issues to be followed up at next committee.	Councillor Hart, Councillor Pogonowski, Councillor Wright, Andy Preston	23 June 2011	Pending
Principal Surveyor to respond to Mr Dunn's concerning his 'open	John Horwood, Housing Officers	ASAP	In progress

<p>forum' question:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- When would the St Matthews garages get security gates like those on the East Road garage block?</li> <li>- Why general maintenance and repair hasn't been done on the St Matthews garage block?</li> </ul>			
<p>Committee Manager to invite County Council representatives such as Richard Preston or Joseph Whelan to next EAC meeting to give a presentation on south and east corridor funds in order to explore options on how to re-instate the green bus service.</p>	James Goddard	23 June 2011	Councillors Herbert and Reid held a meeting 28 April 2011 to discuss the bus service
<p>Environmental Projects Manager to circulate menu of costs for minor works (eg painting railings) to EAC so councillors can draw up a list that can be undertaken en masse as 1 project. Environmental Projects Manager to circulate environmental improvement project submission deadlines. Issues to be followed up at next committee.</p>	Andy Preston	23 June 2011	Environmental Projects Manager has circulated notes and requested EAC submit projects to him by 31 May 2011

### **Specific Police Issues Raised:**

<b>1)</b>	Anti-social behaviour (ASB) affecting Peverel Road Estate and surrounding area.
<b>2)</b>	ASB and criminal damage at Romsey Recreation Ground
<b>3)</b>	ASB, drug and alcohol use affecting Mill Road Cemetery.
<b>4)</b>	Summer time ASB affecting open spaces in general (thematic rather than geographic focus).
<b>5)</b>	ASB and general criminality affecting Thorpe Way and Wadloes Road
<b>6)</b>	Parking issues in Radegunds Way, and possible link to local school traffic
<b>7)</b>	ASB at Collieridge Recreation Ground and Lichfield Road
<b>8)</b>	ASB affecting Cherry Hinton Road
<b>9)</b>	ASB affecting Mill Road
<b>10)</b>	ASB affecting Whitehill Close

### **Police Priorities Agreed by Committee:**

- (i) ASB affecting Mill Road Cemetery and surrounding area.
- (ii) Overwatch of ASB in open spaces during the summer time, with implied focus on known crime hotspots.
- (iii) Support continued watching brief on issues in Thorpe Way.
- (iv) Support continued watching brief on issues in Wadloes Road.

Committee agreed to discharge previous priorities outlines in officer's report, but requested Police maintain a watching brief in Thorpe Way and Wadloes Road as set out above.